

AUSTIN ROSE DOUGLAS

STUDENT AT BAYLOR UNIVERSITY



+1 253-495-5539



austin_douglas2@baylor.edu



1 Bear Place 82156
Waco, Texas 76798

EDUCATION

Bellarmino College Preparatory School

2022 Graduate, involved in student government, theater, basketball, and numerous clubs.

2019-2022
Tacoma, WA

Baylor University

Sophomore Communication Major with a Business Administration Minor and Pre-Law Concentration.

2022-Present
Waco, TX

EXPERIENCE

A Simple Wish

418 W Pioneer Ave,
Puyallup, WA 98371

2020 - 2021

Seasonal assistant for children's birthday parties; Played the role of the Disney Princess "Belle" for parades, parties, and community events.

Thornwood Castle

8601 N Thorne Ln SW
Lakewood, WA 98498

2020

Worked as an event assistant at a historic wedding and event venue; led tours; checked in guests; and assisted in social media.

INVOLVEMENT

Miss America Organization (2022)

- Miss West Sound, competed in the Miss Washington competition advocating and fundraising to find a cure for childhood cancer
- Awarded \$6,000 in scholarships

St. Jude Children's Research Hospital (2021-2022)

- Recognized through St. Jude Leadership Society to serve as an abassador for the organization
- Managed St. Jude PNW social media while touring St. Jude campus
- Member of the Baylor Chapter of Delta Delta Delta, where our philanthropy cause is also St. Jude

PROFILE

I am currently a Sophomore at Baylor University and a member of Baylor University's Taekwondo Team. I love all things fitness, from going on runs, to training in Taekwondo and trying new fitness classes. Hardworking, dedicated, and resourceful, I am always open to new opportunities for networking, gaining leadership experience, and forming community.

SKILLS

- Communication
- Networking
- Time Management
- Organization
- Social Media
- Adaptability
- Collaboration